Varco, Jeremiah J.

From: O'Connor, John D.

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Hunter, Wayne S.; Mercado, Megan E.
Cc: Varco, Jeremiah J.

Subject: Property Conveyor

Here is a breakdown of the cost associated with the replacement of the property conveyor. | have all ready told
Jeremiah that we can move forward | just need an approval for the money (inmate welfare) as | do not believe my
authority extends to the fiduciary element of this project.

$110,600.00 For the wreck and haul of the old system, installation of the new product.
$2395.00 For the Electrical work that needs to be done for the new product.
$7548.17 For the Temporary storage we will be using in the gym while the work is being done.

§120,543,17 Total

We may be able to reduce the cost based on the amount of time we need the temp. storage racks.
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